Northern High School Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting September 19, 2016 | 7:00pm High School Cafeteria

Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Cynthia Wells at 7:02 pm

In Attendance:

Jen Conrad	Mike Freyermuth	John White	Carol Hall
Barb Parisi	Diane Skinnell	Cynthia Wells	Jen Speck
Christina Kearns	John Miller Jr.	Lisa Dunlap	Avis Whitesel

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: 1st: Mike Freyermuth **2nd:** John White

Treasurer's Report:

- As usual, our expenses are higher than income at this time of the year.
- Profit on the program was \$369.50
- Concession stand profit is about normal.
- Scarf fundraiser has raised \$440. We need to make \$442 more to break even.
- We have made \$770 in the sale of Calloway cards.
- Camp Reimbursement was much easier this year since we paid UK the amount that was going to be reimbursed as a lump sum.
- Team snap has been set up, but not paid at this point because we got 4 months free.
- Time to sign up annual payment will be due the end of September.
- There is money in the Purple/white game line item that can be used for overages.
- Jen will look into switching banks after the season because of the account being very active during the season.
- Senior gifts \$50/senior
- We will look at what to do for the middle school team in the spring when they are in season.

Athletic Director's Comments: Not in attendance

Coaches' Comments: Not in attendance – but Eric told us that the net is going up this week to keep the balls out of the woods.

Business:

- 1) Fundraising Updates
 - Calloway Cards Put a sign at the concession stand and have some cards there for sale. We have more than half of the money turned in from the cards that have been distributed. We need about \$800 dollars turned in. We still have about 30 cards so if you can sell more, please do so!
 - Program Thanks Jen for all the work that you put into these! They look great! They cost a bit more to have printed this year, but we still made a profit.
 - Sportswear It should be in this week.
 - Scarves still selling at \$20 each. There has been some comments that people are waiting until it gets cold, but there are only a couple more home games to sell them at.
 - Restaurant Night (s)- Cynthia is going to follow-up with Ferrentes to see if they will do this and if so, we are looking at October 12 to combine our meeting with the restaurant night. This is a good team building event.

- Concession Stand-It is going well, at the time of the meeting, we needed volunteers for senior night, but these have since been filled. Hot foods are needed for the remaining games. It was mentioned that people appreciated having all the games released at the same time so it could be signed up all at once. Will try that next year.
- 2) Meals for away games Talked about the game at Boiling Springs on Tuesday, since the bus is not leaving until 4:15, is there a need to have a meal? It was decided that since this is the thing that we do for the boys that they like the best that we should have a meal that will be served at 3:30.
- 3) Senior Night-September 24- We will start at 5:50 pm. The parents have been asked to be there at 5:20. The seniors will be announced in alphabetical order as long as Luke can get there by then. The only expenses are the posters and the flowers. Jen Conrad is bringing cupcakes for the boys for after the game that is a donation from parents. Bob Hower is going to announce the seniors.
- 4) Shootout-Not every player has signed up to field marshal. Homecoming is that Saturday which may be affecting sign ups. There are timeslots that need to be filled and Kyle needs help with lining fields on Friday afternoon. Although this may be able to be done one evening the week before.
- 5) End of Season Banquet November 1 at Grantham Church who has waived the fee for using the facility. Carissa Morris is going to cater the meal at cost for us. Christina is doing the decorating. Keven Kozain is going to take pictures of the players with their families.
- 6) Other items
 - Meal at a restaurant The last several years it was at Red Robin after the season. Last year, we paid for a bus and the uniforms were collected as they got on the bus. Cynthia is going to touch base with Gaz about planning this.
 - We discussed putting home and away signs up for the fans because tension sometimes rises when the fans are seated together. Since this is something that will affect all the teams that play there, Cynthia will talk to Mr. Schwille about it.

Adjourn

Next Meeting: October 10 at 7:00 - High School Cafeteria Or October 12 at 7:00 - Ferrantes

> Upcoming Meetings: Monday, November 14, 7:00 p.m.